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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
DM-2024-_ 09/

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chiefs of the CID and SGOD e
Administrative Officer V vare /-2 - ip.z
Public Schools District Supervisors -

Public and Private Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Concerned Personnel

FROM:  SHEILA MARIE A, 'E£dD, CESO VI
Assistanl Schools Divi perintendent /“\/
Officer-In-Charge

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: Addendum to DM No. 452, s. 2023 - Winners in the 2023 Batang Pinoy and
Philippine National Games

DATE: January 2, 2024

PARTICULARS

1. This Office, through the School Governance and Operations Division — Sports Unit also
acknowledges the additional victors of the 2023 Batang Pinoy and Philippine National
Games, held at various venues in Metro Manila from December 17 to 22, 2023,

2. The added winners are the following:

GAME

MEDAL EVENT CLASS CATEGORY NAME OF ATHLETE | SCHOOL
Silver Athletics PNG 100m U20 Men Renier Jay Ranges VMUF
; Kumite Cadet Category : ;

Silver Karatedo Bp 1415 yrs. Old (+70 kg.) Johnzen David Resngit | CEC

Bronze | Archery BP Olympic Round Leila Jell Cano SCA

Bronze | Athletics PNG 400m Hurdles Shane Carolino VMUF

3. For the information of everyone.
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